
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Legal Paralegal
To: "9-AVS-AW-Hotline@faa.gov"; "fraud.section@usdoj.gov"
Cc: "acouto2008@yahoo.com"
Subject: Request for Investigation into Aviation Fraud, Misrepresentation, and Regulatory Violations
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:45:00 PM
Attachments: Notice of intent.pdf


Letter to DOJ requesting further investigation and writ of body.pdf
COMPLAINT TO THE FBI.jpg
Letter to DOJ requesting further investigation and writ of body.pdf


Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
Attn: Office of Aviation Safety – FAA Hotline
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20591
 
Request for Investigation into Aviation Fraud, Misrepresentation, and Regulatory
Violations RE:
 
Dear Office of Aviation Safety,
 
This letter is submitted on behalf of our client, Mr. Marco Antonio Bruno Da Silva,
regarding significant regulatory violations and fraudulent activities involving Aerovision
LLC (CEO: Mark Daniels), Logos Aviation LLC (CEO: Nikolaos Kyriakopoulos), and Mr.
Dinilso Prado, an unlicensed broker operating unlawfully in the aviation industry. These
actions have not only defrauded Mr. Da Silva but also demonstrate a pattern of systemic
violations that compromise aviation safety and regulatory compliance.
 
Summary of Allegations
Fraudulent Sale of Unairworthy Aircraft:
 
The Gulfstream G-IV aircraft (Serial Number 1019, FAA Registration N945SXE),
represented as operational and flight-ready, was sold to Mr. Da Silva for $2.8 million
under false pretenses. Evidence confirms the aircraft was not repaired as claimed, was
missing engines, and did not meet FAA operational standards as required under 14
C.F.R. Part 43 and Part 91.7.
Misrepresentation of Repairs and Maintenance Compliance:
 
Logos Aviation falsely claimed the aircraft underwent repairs and provided fraudulent
video evidence of an operational aircraft. These actions violate 14 C.F.R. § 43.12
(fraudulent maintenance entries) and 14 C.F.R. § 21.9 (compliance for airworthiness
certificates).
Unlicensed Aircraft Brokerage and Unauthorized Activities:
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  Date: November 21, 2024 



 



                                                                                                                                                   VIA US CERTIFIED MAIL 
                                                                                                                                                   E-MAIL & WHATSAPP 
                                        
 



TO: 



Aerovision LLC 



Attention: Mark Daniels, CEO 



1460 Park Lane S., Jupiter, Florida 33458 



(561) 722-5561 



 



Logos Aviation LLC 



Attention: Kyriakopoulos Nikolaos, CEO 



5900 NW 24th Way, Hangar B 



Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 



(954) 295-8601 



 



Dilson Prado 



(954) 218-2366 



 



Re: Notice of Intent to Sue for Fraud, Breach of Contract, RICO Violations, and 



Related Violations 



 



Dear Mr. Mark Daniels, Mr. Nikolaos Kyriakopoulos, and Mr. Dilson Prado, 



 



This letter serves as a formal Notice of Intent to Sue regarding your collective roles 



in defrauding Mr. Marco Antonio Bruno da Silva, the CEO of Mavi USA Holding 



LLC, in connection with the purchase of a Gulfstream G-IV aircraft (Serial Number  
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1019; FAA Registration N945SXE). The agreed contract, dated August 12, 2024, 



outlines the terms of sale and required conditions for the aircraft and associated  



 



services. Evidence clearly demonstrates your intentional and willful engagement in 



fraud, conspiracy, and deceptive practices, thereby violating federal and state laws, 



including the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO), among 



other regulations. 



 



Summary of Misconduct and Violations 



Fraud and Intentional Misrepresentation: 



 



Mr. Da Silva was fraudulently led to believe that the aircraft was operational and 



flight-ready, with alleged repairs (e.g., windshield replacement & Cabin) completed. 



Logos Aviation even provided misleading videos and false claims of readiness. Upon 



investigation, the aircraft was found to be missing engines and had multiple 



unresolved issues. 



Mr. DaSilva wire $700,000, paid by Mr. Da Silva, yet neither the contracted services 



nor a refund have been provided. 



Breach of Contract: 



 



Aerovision LLC and Logos Aviation LLC failed to deliver the aircraft and associated 



documents in the condition agreed upon, violating the terms outlined in the August 



12, 2024, contract. 
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The aircraft was not delivered to the specified location in accordance with the agreed 



condition, and Mr. Da Silva has been denied access to his funds despite his legitimate 



requests. 



 



Conspiracy and Violations of the RICO Act (18 U.S. Code § 1962): 



 



Evidence shows a pattern of fraudulent enterprise involving Aerovision LLC, Logos 



Aviation LLC, and Mr. Prado. Communications, audio recordings, and prior lawsuits 



demonstrate a continued scheme to defraud clients like Mr. Da Silva. 



The conduct described aligns with predicate acts under RICO, including wire fraud 



(18 U.S. Code § 1343), mail fraud (18 U.S. Code § 1341), and financial deception. 



Unlicensed Brokerage and Violations of State and Federal Aviation Regulations: 



 



Mr. Prado acted as an aircraft broker without proper licensure, in violation of Florida 



and federal laws. Furthermore, his involvement in facilitating this fraudulent 



transaction constitutes accessory to fraud. 



Violation of the Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act (FDUTPA) 



(Florida Statutes § 501.204): 



 



Misleading statements and failure to deliver on contractual promises constitute unfair 



and deceptive trade practices. 
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Legal Demands 



To resolve this matter without litigation, we demand the following: 



 



Immediate refund of $700,000 to Mr. Marco Antonio Bruno Da Silva, including 



interest, within 10 business days of this letter. 



 



Compensation for damages, including legal fees, investigative costs, and emotional 



distress, totaling $10,000.00 



Written confirmation that Aerovision LLC, Logos Aviation LLC, and Dilson Prado 



will cease all fraudulent activities immediately. 



Potential and currently Legal Actions 



Should you fail to comply with the demands outlined in this letter, we will proceed 



with the following: 



 



Filing a civil lawsuit seeking full restitution and damages for fraud, breach of 



contract, and violations of RICO statutes on state and Federal Court. 



As of today, a complaints to the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), the 



Department of Justice, the Florida Attorney General’s Office, and the Federal Trade 



Commission (FTC). 



On Monday Mr. Da Silva will File a criminal complaint with the Broward Sheriff’s 



Department and our office will file the complaint with the U.S. Attorney’s Office to 



ensure all parties involved face the highest level of prosecution. 
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Evidence and Continuing Investigation 



We possess substantial evidence, including: 



Copies of the signed contract. Audio recordings, video footage, and messages clearly 



demonstrate fraudulent intent. Records of prior lawsuits and complaints filed against 



Aerovision LLC, Logos Aviation LLC, and Mark Daniels for similar misconduct. 



The investigation also confirms that this is part of a continuous fraudulent enterprise, 



fitting the definition of a RICO violation. Any denial of these allegations will not hold 



weight against the overwhelming evidence presented. 



 



Conclusion 



This notice is your opportunity to resolve this matter without litigation. Be advised 



that our client, Mr. Marco Antonio Bruno Da Silva, is prepared to pursue justice 



aggressively, ensuring that all responsible parties face maximum penalties under the 



law, including fines, imprisonment, and restitution. 



We look forward to your prompt response and compliance. If we do not receive a 



response within the stated time frame, legal action will commence immediately. 



 



Sincerely, 



  



Legal Help 4 You 



160 W Camino Real, Ste 102 



Boca Raton, FL 33432 



Phone: (561) 770-8909 



Email: rs@legalhelp4y.com 
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  Date: November 21, 2024 



 



 



U.S. Attorney's Office 



Attn: US Attorney Markenzy Lapointe 



99 N.E. 4th Street 



Miami, Fl. 33132 



 



Federal Bureau of Investigation 



Attention Special Agent Willie Creech 



2030 SW 145th Ave, Miramar, FL 33027,  



 



 



RE: Request for Investigation into Fraudulent Activities and Violations of Federal 



Law 



 



Dear U.S. Attorney, Markenzy Lapointe and Special Agent Creech, 



 



I am writing to formally request an urgent investigation into alleged fraudulent 



activities committed against Mr. Marco da Silva by the parties involved, namely Mr. 



Dinilso Prado, who currently lists two different addresses, one in Dade County and 



the other in Broward County. Those address is different from the location given to 



immigration upon arrived in United States.  Mr. Mark Daniel of Aerovision LLC, 



who under the evidence contract mentioned a website www.aerovisionusa.com 



which, AeroVision - Administrative Offices shows as Kennedy Space Center, RLV-



Starfighters Hangar, Hangar Road Cape Canaveral, Florida, USA, 32920 





http://www.aerovisionusa.com/
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TEL: +(561) 408-8850 / +(561) 729-8238 State Florida office informed us that such 



company Aerovision LLC are not a Florida company. Although his website 



mentioned on the contract shows him as HUNTER DANIELS, he also mentioned his 



address as1460 Park Lane S., Jupiter, Florida 33458 as the Mark Daniels as CEO of 



the company, and Logos Aviation Company EIN#45-2996008 and principal address 



at, 5900 NW 24th Way Hangar B FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33309. This case 



implicates a continuing pattern of fraudulent conduct and conspiracy, warranting an 



immediate response under federal law. 



 



 



Overview of Allegations 



 



Our investigation has uncovered clear evidence of fraudulent practices, including but 



not limited to the following: 



 



Unlicensed Aircraft Brokerage and Misrepresentation: Mr. Dinilso Prado, 



originally from Brazil, is illegally acting as an unlicensed aircraft broker within the 



United States. Further records indicate that Mr. Prado is operating without 



authorization from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), in direct violation of 



aviation regulations and community safety standards. 



Fraud and Conspiracy Under the RICO Act: Evidence in the form of audio recordings, 



text messages, and financial transactions confirms a coordinated effort among Mr.  
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Prado, Mr. Mark Daniel, and Logos Aviation Company to defraud Mr. Da Silva. This 



conspiracy constitutes a violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt 



Organizations (RICO) Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961–1968. 



 



Continued Fraudulent Enterprise: Both Aerovision LLC and Logos Aviation, under 



the management of Mr. Daniel, have engaged in repeated violations, including 



defrauding other victims. Investigative reports show that Mr. Daniel has a history of 



opening and closing businesses within the same industry to avoid accountability 



while continuing to defraud innocent parties. 



 



Violation of Immigration Laws and Threats to Community Safety: Mr. Prado is 



reportedly in the United States without legal immigration status and has violated laws 



under the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). Additionally, under the USA 



PATRIOT Act, his unauthorized activities in the aviation sector pose a significant 



security risk. 



 



Victim Testimonies and Evidence Collected 



 



Our investigative team has gathered critical evidence, including sworn affidavits from 



witnesses, communication records, and financial documentation that clearly 



demonstrate the fraudulent intent and actions of the aforementioned parties. These 



records substantiate claims of: 
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Wire fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1343); Mail fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1341) 



Extortion (18 U.S.C. § 875(d)) and Florida Statute (§ 836.05) 



Conspiracy under the RICO Act and numerous others FAA violation. 



Moreover, multiple complaints and police reports filed against Aerovision LLC and 



Logos Aviation confirm a consistent pattern of fraudulent behavior targeting various 



victims. 



 



Call to Action 



 



We respectfully request the DOJ and FBI to: 



 



Open an immediate investigation into the fraudulent activities committed against Mr. 



Da Silva. 



Issue subpoenas to secure records and correspondence between the implicated parties. 



Consider a writ of body attachment for Mr. Prado, who poses a flight risk as he is not 



a U.S. citizen and may attempt to leave the country to evade prosecution. 



Given the severity of these allegations and the potential risk to other individuals and 



the community, we urge your offices to act swiftly. We remain committed to 



cooperating fully and providing any additional evidence or information necessary to 



support this investigation. 
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Enclosed with this letter, please find documentation, evidence, and detailed 



investigative reports pertaining to this matter. 



We are available to discuss this case further and provide any assistance required. 



Thank you for your attention to this urgent matter. A copy of intent notice and this 



letter will be served to all defendants as requested by statute in Florida and other laws.  



Warm regards, 



 



Robert Scarcell 



____________________  



Legal Help 4 You Law firm 



422 Plaza real  



Boca Raton, Florida 33432  



(561) 770 8909 
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  Date: November 21, 2024 



 



 



U.S. Attorney's Office 



Attn: US Attorney Markenzy Lapointe 



99 N.E. 4th Street 



Miami, Fl. 33132 



 



Federal Bureau of Investigation 



Attention Special Agent Willie Creech 



2030 SW 145th Ave, Miramar, FL 33027,  



 



 



RE: Request for Investigation into Fraudulent Activities and Violations of Federal 



Law 



 



Dear U.S. Attorney, Markenzy Lapointe and Special Agent Creech, 



 



I am writing to formally request an urgent investigation into alleged fraudulent 



activities committed against Mr. Marco da Silva by the parties involved, namely Mr. 



Dinilso Prado, who currently lists two different addresses, one in Dade County and 



the other in Broward County. Those address is different from the location given to 



immigration upon arrived in United States.  Mr. Mark Daniel of Aerovision LLC, 



who under the evidence contract mentioned a website www.aerovisionusa.com 



which, AeroVision - Administrative Offices shows as Kennedy Space Center, RLV-



Starfighters Hangar, Hangar Road Cape Canaveral, Florida, USA, 32920 





http://www.aerovisionusa.com/
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TEL: +(561) 408-8850 / +(561) 729-8238 State Florida office informed us that such 



company Aerovision LLC are not a Florida company. Although his website 



mentioned on the contract shows him as HUNTER DANIELS, he also mentioned his 



address as1460 Park Lane S., Jupiter, Florida 33458 as the Mark Daniels as CEO of 



the company, and Logos Aviation Company EIN#45-2996008 and principal address 



at, 5900 NW 24th Way Hangar B FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33309. This case 



implicates a continuing pattern of fraudulent conduct and conspiracy, warranting an 



immediate response under federal law. 



 



 



Overview of Allegations 



 



Our investigation has uncovered clear evidence of fraudulent practices, including but 



not limited to the following: 



 



Unlicensed Aircraft Brokerage and Misrepresentation: Mr. Dinilso Prado, 



originally from Brazil, is illegally acting as an unlicensed aircraft broker within the 



United States. Further records indicate that Mr. Prado is operating without 



authorization from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), in direct violation of 



aviation regulations and community safety standards. 



Fraud and Conspiracy Under the RICO Act: Evidence in the form of audio recordings, 



text messages, and financial transactions confirms a coordinated effort among Mr.  
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Prado, Mr. Mark Daniel, and Logos Aviation Company to defraud Mr. Da Silva. This 



conspiracy constitutes a violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt 



Organizations (RICO) Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961–1968. 



 



Continued Fraudulent Enterprise: Both Aerovision LLC and Logos Aviation, under 



the management of Mr. Daniel, have engaged in repeated violations, including 



defrauding other victims. Investigative reports show that Mr. Daniel has a history of 



opening and closing businesses within the same industry to avoid accountability 



while continuing to defraud innocent parties. 



 



Violation of Immigration Laws and Threats to Community Safety: Mr. Prado is 



reportedly in the United States without legal immigration status and has violated laws 



under the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). Additionally, under the USA 



PATRIOT Act, his unauthorized activities in the aviation sector pose a significant 



security risk. 



 



Victim Testimonies and Evidence Collected 



 



Our investigative team has gathered critical evidence, including sworn affidavits from 



witnesses, communication records, and financial documentation that clearly 



demonstrate the fraudulent intent and actions of the aforementioned parties. These 



records substantiate claims of: 
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Wire fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1343); Mail fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1341) 



Extortion (18 U.S.C. § 875(d)) and Florida Statute (§ 836.05) 



Conspiracy under the RICO Act and numerous others FAA violation. 



Moreover, multiple complaints and police reports filed against Aerovision LLC and 



Logos Aviation confirm a consistent pattern of fraudulent behavior targeting various 



victims. 



 



Call to Action 



 



We respectfully request the DOJ and FBI to: 



 



Open an immediate investigation into the fraudulent activities committed against Mr. 



Da Silva. 



Issue subpoenas to secure records and correspondence between the implicated parties. 



Consider a writ of body attachment for Mr. Prado, who poses a flight risk as he is not 



a U.S. citizen and may attempt to leave the country to evade prosecution. 



Given the severity of these allegations and the potential risk to other individuals and 



the community, we urge your offices to act swiftly. We remain committed to 



cooperating fully and providing any additional evidence or information necessary to 



support this investigation. 
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Enclosed with this letter, please find documentation, evidence, and detailed 



investigative reports pertaining to this matter. 



We are available to discuss this case further and provide any assistance required. 



Thank you for your attention to this urgent matter. A copy of intent notice and this 



letter will be served to all defendants as requested by statute in Florida and other laws.  



Warm regards, 



 



Robert Scarcell 



____________________  



Legal Help 4 You Law firm 



422 Plaza real  



Boca Raton, Florida 33432  



(561) 770 8909 
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Mr. Prado acted as an aircraft broker without appropriate FAA authorization, violating
federal aviation rules under 14 C.F.R. Part 145. He is neither certified nor authorized to
conduct such transactions, endangering aviation safety and undermining FAA
regulations.
Use of Suspected Unapproved Parts (SUP):
 
The aircraft's missing engines and lack of maintenance records suggest non-compliance
with FAA regulations governing approved parts under 14 C.F.R. Part 21 and FAA Order
8120.16A. This raises concerns about whether proper documentation exists for the
engines and other critical components.
Pattern of Fraudulent Enterprise
This case is part of a broader pattern of fraud involving Aerovision LLC and Logos
Aviation LLC. Public records and complaints indicate a history of repeated misconduct,
including the use of misleading statements to defraud consumers, falsified repair
claims, and non-compliance with FAA regulations. Such actions compromise aviation
safety and consumer trust in the aviation industry.
 
Request for Action
In light of these violations, we respectfully request the FAA to:
 
Initiate a formal investigation into Aerovision LLC, Logos Aviation LLC, and Mr. Prado for
violations of FAA regulations and aviation safety standards.
Verify the airworthiness of Gulfstream G-IV aircraft (Serial Number 1019).
Investigate the use of suspected unapproved parts and fraudulent maintenance
documentation.
Issue necessary enforcement actions, including penalties and revocation of
certifications, if applicable.
Notify relevant law enforcement and regulatory bodies for criminal prosecution under
federal statutes, including 18 U.S.C. § 38 (Fraud Involving Aircraft Parts).
Evidence Enclosed
We have attached the following documentation:
 
A signed contract for the aircraft purchase.
Communication records (audio and text) proving misrepresentation.
Videos provided by Logos Aviation falsely showing an operational aircraft.
Witness affidavits and financial records of transactions.
Our office is available to provide further evidence or assistance as required. This case
highlights the urgent need to address the misuse of aviation regulations and ensure
justice for victims of fraudulent activity.







 
We trust the FAA will act decisively to protect aviation safety and hold accountable
those who violate federal regulations.
 
Sincerely,
 


Robert Scarcell
Legal Help 4 You
160 W Camino Real # 102
Boca Rton, Florida 33432
info@legalhelp4y.com
(561) 770-8909
Nothing in this message should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can
be used to form, execute, document, agree to, enter into, accept or authenticate a
contract or other legal document. This electronic communication, and any files included
in this communication, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this in error, please
immediately notify us by return e-mail, fax and/or telephone and destroy this original
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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